MONMOUTH

ILLINOIS

Memorandum:

To: Council, Mayor Davies, Administrator Steinbrecher and Department Heads

From: City Clerk Trevor
Date: August 28, 2019
Re: M.C. Fusion Theatre Request

Attached is the request submitted by Monmouth College Theatre to close the 200 block of South Main
Street for its 6™ Annual fusion Fest Theatre Festival to be held on September 215 from 5:00 to 10:00 p.m.

They have submitted all the proper paperwork of Liability Insurance, Letters of Approval by the business
owners in the 200 block and a map indicating the affected businesses.

Phone: 309-734-2141 100 E. Broadway Fax: 309-734-4943
Monmouth, IL 61462
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CITIZEN/ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REQUEST
(Requests may be faxed to City Clerk at 309-734-4943)
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Requirements for events (these requirements must accompany the annual request)
1) Certificate of Liability Insurance — (private citizen or not-for-profit group)
2) If request includes or affects other citizens, a form signed by such citizens
showing their approval is to be brought to meeting. (Ex: blocking off street)
3) Dlagrams or maps, if pertinent to approving the request
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PLEASE NOTE: If there are any changes from the original request other than dates or
times, please contact City Clerk’s office to determine if it will be necessary to appear ata
Council meeting prior to obtaining approval for the requested event.
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